



16/04762

Mr Michael Cullen
Acting Chief Executive Officer
Liverpool City Council
Locked Bag 7064
Liverpool NSW 1871

Dear Mr Cullen

**PP_2014_LPOOL_0010_00 – Liverpool LEP Draft Amendment No. 38 – Planning
Proposal to rezone and reclassify 14 sites within Liverpool LGA**

I refer to Council's letter dated 15 February 2016, requesting not to proceed with the above planning proposal.

As delegate of the Greater Sydney Commission, I have decided, in accordance with section 59(2)(b) of the *Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979*, not to make the proposed local environmental plan.

Should you have any further enquiries about this matter, please contact Mr Amar Saini of Sydney Region West of the Department of Planning and Environment. Mr Saini can be contacted on 9860 1531.

Yours sincerely

03/15/16

Catherine Van Laeren
Director, Sydney Region West
Planning Services